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May 13, 2010

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mark Fesmire, Chairman

Oil Conservation Commission
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Continuance of Case No. 14418

Dear Mr. Fesmire:

On behalf of Cimarex Energy Co., I am writing to request that the hearing in Case
No. 14418, which is presently on the Commission May 20, 2010 docket, be continued until
June 17, 2010. Ocean Munds-Dry, counsel for Lynx Petroleum Consultants, Inc., concurs

with this request for a continuance.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

AT R

Gary W. Larson
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